

# DAMON MALONEY

Anchor - Reporter

# **W**ork Experience

### Weekday Morning Anchor/Reporter WOIO-TV

Cleveland, OH

December 2016 - December 2022

- Promoted from MMJ to weekday morning co-anchor/reporter in 2019
- Selected to serve on the station's strategic planning committee

## **Anchor/Reporter WJRT-TV**

Flint, MI

November 2014 - November 2016

- Co-anchored #1 weekend morning newscast that navigated through hard news and interview segments
- Lead reporter on Flint's Water Crisis station recognized with a regional Edward R. Murrow Award and Michigan Emmy

#### Anchor/Producer/MMJ WKBN-TV/WYTV-TV

Youngstown, OH

January 2011 - November 2014

- Started as a weekend anchor/producer/mmj
- Promoted to weekday morning anchor
- Contributed to rebranding efforts of morning newscast, which saw significant growth

## Reporter/Fill-In Anchor KHBS-TV/KHOG-TV

Fort Smith, AR June 2008 - January 2011

## **Education**

#### **Broadcast Journalism**

Columbia College Chicago

• Winner of RTDNA Carole Simpson Scholarship

#### **PROFILE**

I am an award-winning journalist whose experience, versatility, and leadership made mornings competitive again at my former statio<u>n.</u>

My commanding, yet relatable, delivery of hard news to features and digital anchoring helps viewers understand complex problems, find solutions, and celebrate community successes. I've always made it a priority to serves and connect with viewers, elevate newscasts, and support colleagues.

#### AWARDS

- 2022 Emmy nominee: Morning Newscast, Team Coverage, Arts/Entertainment, News Special
- 2021 Ohio APME First Place -Best Coverage of a Scheduled
- 2021 Emmy nominee Morning Newscast
- 2020 Emmy Winner in the Talent-Reporter-Live Category
- 2019 Emmy Winner in the Talent-Reporter-Live Category

#### **CONTACT AGENT:** STEVE KOLES



614.598.5007



steve@mortmeisner.com



# DAMON MALONEY

# REEL HTTPS://WWW.MORTMEISNER.COM /DAMON-MALONEY/

# CONTACT AGENT: Steve Koles

Mort Meisner & Associates 614–598–5007 steve@mortmeisner.com